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Darlene Loucks

From: Desirae Bernreuther
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 2:32 PM
To: Katelyn Wilson
Subject: RE: Vibration Analysis

Hi Katelyn, 
The City of Regina does vibration monitoring on a request only basis to determine if vibrations from traffic are affecting 
a particular structure (residential or commercial). Along Dewdney since 2011 we have received 2 requests for locations 
from residents.  
The results from these tests indicate that the vibrations would not be strong enough to impact the building structures. 
The worksheets contain information related to specific properties, so the City will not be providing the tests. 
 
 
 
Desirae Bernreuther 
Media Relations Consultant  
Communications & Customer Experience  
P: 306.777.7486  
C: 306.530.0970  
E: dbernreu@regina.ca  
Regina.ca 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Katelyn Wilson [mailto:katelyn.wilson@globalnews.ca]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 4:36 PM 
To: Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU@regina.ca> 
Subject: RE: Vibration Analysis 
 
Ok sounds good. 
 

From: Desirae Bernreuther [mailto:DBERNREU@regina.ca]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 4:27 PM 
To: Katelyn Wilson <katelyn.wilson@globalnews.ca> 
Subject: RE: Vibration Analysis 
 
Hi Katelyn, 
I am still working on this, I will get back to you tomorrow. 
D 
 

From: Katelyn Wilson [mailto:katelyn.wilson@globalnews.ca]  
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 4:22 PM 
To: Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU@regina.ca> 
Subject: Vibration Analysis 



2

 
Hi Desirae,  
 
Just checking in to see if there’s anything I need to do to access the 2014 vibration analysis.  
 
Thank you,  
Katelyn 
DISCLAIMER: The information transmitted is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential, 
proprietary and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, distribution or other use of or the taking of any 
action in reliance upon this information is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and 
delete or destroy this message and any copies.  
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Darlene Loucks

From: Desirae Bernreuther
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 11:09 AM
To: Katelyn Wilson
Subject: RE: Vibration Analysis

Hi Katelyn, 
I checked into your question, we do not provide reports completed for private residences. 
D 
 

From: Katelyn Wilson [mailto:katelyn.wilson@globalnews.ca]  
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 5:21 PM 
To: Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU@regina.ca> 
Subject: RE: Vibration Analysis 
 
Hi Desirae,  
 
Sorry for the late reply, I was off yesterday. Are you able to black out the addresses and send it that way? 
 
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
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 10:12 AM
To: Katelyn Wilson
Subject: RE: Vibration Analysis

Hi Katelyn, 
I will check and get back to you. 
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
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 2:02 PM
To: Katelyn Wilson
Subject: RE: Vibration Analysis - information you requested 
Attachments: R-Vibration Intensities.pdf

Hi Katelyn, 
 

The City may conduct vibration testing when requested. Two such test were completed at two separate 
properties on Dewdney Avenue - one in 2011 and the other in 2012.  Both test results indicated that although 
someone may feel vibrations, they weren’t high enough to cause any structural damage to the residential 
properties. Measurements ranged between 1.79 mm/sec and 6.14 mm/sec, well below the level of 50.8 
mm/second that could be a concern for residential structures and 101.61 mm/sec for commercial structures. 
  
To maintain traffic and pedestrian safety, as well as infrastructure, the Traffic Bylaw was updated in 2015 to 
restrict heavy long combination trucks from using Dewdney Avenue as a main thoroughfare. We are aware that 
trucks still use this route for in-city pickups and deliveries. Traffic counts undertaken in 2016 after the Bylaw 
changes have indicated a reduction of semi and heavy long combination trucks of 90% since the changes to the 
Traffic Bylaw 9900. 
 
Regina Police Services is aware of resident concerns on Dewdney Avenue and they do enforce the Traffic Bylaw. 

 
 

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
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